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CENTRAL VIRGINIA
LABORATORIES & CONSULTANTS, INC.

January 17, 2005

Ms. Kathy Modes
Health Physicist
Nuclear Materials Safety Branch

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region I
475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, PA 19406-1415
ole
Materials License # 45-25198-01

Dear Ms.Modes:

&
We have reviewed our complete files and were unable to locate a letter dated December
11, 1997. However we were able to find a letter dated December 18, 1997.
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All samples from USEC-KY, USEC-OH and Bechtel Jacobs were screened using the = ;Ozrﬁ
following procedures. Immedlately upon receipt, prior to opening, the cooler was = -0

measured for radioactivity using a Model 3 Ludlum survey meter. All samples recelved
were below background (0.2 mr/hr).
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If you should have any further question please feel free to contact me at (434) 847-2852.

Sinc%elyE
Adrian K. Mood

President / General Manager

/36045

nM5S/RGH] MATERIALS-032
X feceived I/ 10/1orS
18292 Forest Road, Suite A « Forest, Virginia 24551 » 434-847-2852 + 800-296-1 470 « FAX 434-847-2830



